

Board Meeting Minutes for October 20th, 2024

Members Present: Becky, Kelly, Jess, Reagan, Melissa, Annie, Jennifer, Maria

Motion Passed to approve August 7th and August 21st meeting minutes.

Motion Passed to approve August/September Treasurer's Report.

Fundraiser Committee-

Oct 30-Nov 13- Card Fundraiser- bring back packet whether you sell or not.

Nov 12th Casa Amigos 4-9 pm have 4 high school or middle school skaters to bus tables, bring chips and salsa 15% of sales for the day.

Nov. 14th MACA provide refreshments- bring items to skating Nov 13th.

Review members for committees- Maria and Annie are joining SkateSafe committee, Jr. Coach Leah joining fundraiser and social media committee, and Jr. Coach Chloe joining public relations committee.

Discussion regarding holiday parade- Hoffmans' will donate a trailer, Pete Fryer will drive, Maria will provide the barn to decorate the float. Sign up to go out Nov 20th will cap at max # of kids to fit on float. Melissa submitted the form to participate in the parade. Kelly has a snowglobe and santa inflatable we could use.

Motion Passed to approve purchase of vinyl logo for in ice.

Parent Meeting first night-

- apparel order?
- parent t-shirt orders due by Nov 6
- Fundraisers- Card box, Casa Amigos, MACA refreshments
- Heja
- bulletin board info- level skills, competitions, show info
- website/ handbook
- dress for skating- bathroom before getting on ice, dressing in layers
- competition group sign up- max 20 skaters
- demonstrate skills to parents Nov. 6

Feb 14- Feb 16- Camp with virtual test session for our club members only

- Feb 14 8-5, Feb 15 1-9, Feb 16 8-4 Helen and Jake
- see if Sandra could come Feb 14 as well

-host a virtual test session

- Kelly will look into judges for virtual testing

Motion Passed to approve having Timberline High School Team perform at show.

Motion Passed to approve paying the annual fee for advertisement sign in the rink.

Next Meeting: Sunday, November 10th at 6 p.m. at the M.A.R.C.